

**Important Notes:**

1. The below Editor Message files are merely representative samples. The nature, number, and content of remarks/notes in these files will depend on your manuscript's requirements.
2. We use Remarks as a means of communicating with the author and clarify certain parts, sentences, or information in the text. This may include clarifications (1) on whether the edited sentence conveys the intended meaning, (2) after editing any ambiguous sentence with respect to language and context, (3) after making any stylistic changes introduced in the document, or (4) when there are options and suggestions involved.
3. The author can then choose to either make the change if deemed correct. We strongly suggest that all remarks provided with the main file be resolved before finalization, as this is important for successful publication.

**Meaning, Content, Language, or Style**

**Comment [Enago1]:** This section contains remarks regarding meaning/content/language/style of the manuscript/s submitted for editing.

**[Remark 1]** -Reference 2 has not been cited in the text. Please check.

**[Remark 2]** -Note that the highlighted text needs further clarification. Do you mean "...an increase in CO<sub>2</sub> dissolved in the culture medium may affect the growth of microorganisms..." OR "...an increase in CO<sub>2</sub> dissolved in the culture medium may not affect the growth of microorganisms, but CO<sub>2</sub> may inhibit metabolic pathways (Dixon and Kell, 1989), thereby suppressing bacterial growth"? Please check and revise accordingly.

**[Remark 3]** -Throughout the paper, please check the usage of gene symbols, abbreviations, and names for consistency. When stated alone, gene symbols should always be in italics, normally lower case with an initial capital.

**Embedded Objects (Figures, Equations, Schemes, etc.)**

**Comment [Enago2]:** This section contains remarks for embedded illustrations or tables submitted for editing.

Table	Original	Please change to
-------	----------	------------------

All material in this document is the intellectual property of Crimson Interactive Pvt. Ltd. The use of information and content in this document in whole or in part is forbidden unless express permission has been given in writing by Crimson Interactive Pvt. Ltd.

[www.enago.tw](http://www.enago.tw) | [www.enago.com](http://www.enago.com) | [www.enago.cn](http://www.enago.cn) | [www.enago.jp](http://www.enago.jp)

<b>Table 2</b>	Revers primer	Reverse primer
----------------	---------------	----------------

**Notes**

**Comment [Enago3]:** This section contains general notes meant for the entire manuscript.

- Usually abbreviations are spelled out at their first use, both in the abstract and in the text. Please check if all abbreviations in this manuscript need to be spelled out. If they are mentioned in the journal’s list of accepted abbreviations, then they do not have to be spelled out.
- Please consider providing supplier information (name and location of the supplier, which generally includes the name of the town or city, state if in USA, and country) for all commercial products mentioned in the document. Please maintain a consistency with the supplier information in terms of the details provided.